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About 810,000 is invested in warchouse prop-
etty.  About 33 men are employed on commis-
sion or salary outside, and hiteon in city. The
Winnipeg offico has charge of all western busi-
ness, and is under the managoment of W. W,
Watson. The Ayr implement works is ono of
the oldest establishments of the kind in Canada,
anl has long had a reputation throughout the
Dominion.
FROST AND WOOD.

This firm of implemont mavufacturers has
its factory at Smith’s Falls, Oatario. The head-
quitters for the firm in the west was firat
established at Fimerson, Miun., and about three
years ago was moved to Winuipsg. Thoe
implements wmanufactured are : Single apron
bindsr, Model mowar, hay rakes, breaking and
stubble plows, The Winnipeg dopartment also
handles Champioa press drills, Champion broad-
cast seeder, disc harrows, Springfield wagons,
and Abel’s threshers, in addition to the go.ds
manufactured by the fem. The WWinnipeg
department is headquarters for all tho westorn
tade.  The oftize and city show room is on
Princess street, with <warchouse on track.
Theso arc rented premises, as are also most
of the country braach warehouses, of which
there are about thirty-five. No branches have
Leen estab'ishel out of Manitoba, in the west.
The staff of employees in the city numbers cight,
and forty in connection with couatry branches.
The western business is under the management
ot J. E. Ruby, who has latoly been appointed
to this position.

H. S. WESRROOK.

fo connection with the farm implemeat trade
of Manitoba, no name is more widely known
than that of Wesbrook. The business of Wes-
orook & Fairchild, now contiuued by F. .
Fairchild & Co., is the oldest implement house
in Winnipeg. \Wesbrook & Fairchild commenced
business in 1877, and continued for ten years,
when the partnership lapsed by oxpiry of time.
Mr Wesbrook then became manager of the new
business of The Patterson & Bro. Co., estab-
lished a little later in Winnipeg, which position
he held for two years, when he again atarted for
himself. For this purpose he secured tho large
warchouse on the corner of Princess and
William str ets, which for years was the home
of the business of Wesbrook & Fairchild. He
now handles the following goods: Case threshers
and engianes, Ajax and \Vhite engines, McCor-
mick binders asd mowers, Moline and Witkia-
woo plows, of all kinds, harrows, hay presses,
hay rakes, road machines, scrapers, Vaa Bruat
and Wilkins sceders and shoe diills, Sylvester
combined broadcast seeder and press drill,
Rutherford wagon, Stearn’s wisd mills, Lytel
tfes, ete. These goods are about all United
States makes. Mr. Wesbrook’s business is of &
jobbing nature, consequeatly he does not have
braoch warehouses at country points.  His city
ofice and show room is on of the best ia the
tity, size 43 by 70 feet, and his on track ware-
Louse is 51 by 195 feet. His staff in the city
consists of ten persons.

F. A. FAIRCHILD AND CO.

As previously stated, this business is a con-
tinuation of the old firm of Wesbrook & Fair-
dild, and is the oldest in the city. Like his
old partoer, Mr. Fairchi'd’s name is knowan all
over the west, Canadian aud United States
goods have been handled from the establishiog
of the business, and the aggregate sales for the
total time have been about cqually divided
letween the bome makes and importel. The

first goods handled were the Globe Works'
London, reapers and mowers, Joseph Bros.
horse powers and threshers, Jos. Shafon
threshers, Boyd & Co. threshers, London
wageus,  All these Canadiaa fiems have since
failed. McCormick binders, and other United
States nakes of implements were also handled.
The goods now handled make up a long list,
and inzlude the following Juhn Deer plows,
Wilkinson plows, IFleury harrows, Fisher &
Iewin harrows, Preston disc harrows, Speight
wagon:, Adams wagons, Moline wagons,
Gauvanoqua carringes, [leury straw cutters,
crushers, land rollers, ete. Deering Chicago
binder and mower, Advauace thresher, of Battlo
Creek Michigan, F. C. Austin’s Chicago rail-
road graders and road machines, Columbus
Ohio, scrapers, Waterloo, Ontario, threshers.
This year tho control of the manufactures of
D. Maxwell & Son’s was seenred, for the wst,
including the Maxwell binder, and mower,
rakes and harrows, The Decring binder is also
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loo plow, harrows, bent gonds and carriage and
wagon makers’ supplies, Gu-lph carriuge top
Co.'s goods, eto.

JOHN 0'DONOHUR AND COMPANY,

Joha O'Donohue has been covunectad with the
implement trade of Winnipeg for ahout ten
years. He established a regular business here
for the (ilobo Works, of London, Oat., in 1882,
but this concern went under a yoar or two
later. He then represented the Dominion
Bank hero for some years, iv handling tho
Haggart Bros. threshoers, mivufactured at
Rrampton, this concern haviog been in tho
hands of the bank, and st the preseot timeo is
in liquidation. Mr. O'Dinchue did quite a
large business in threshers for a fow years,
until the implement ficm of O'Donohue & Coch.
rane was formed. This tirn was dissolved in
the spring of 139, and since thea Mr. O'Dono.
hue has continued the bu.iness alone. Ho now
handlesallkinds of wheeled andrunner vehicles,
plows, harrows, rakes, mowers, ete. He has
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OFFICE AND SHOW R‘OM UF H. 3. \WESBROOK, FURMERLY (CCUTItD BY \WESBROUK & FAlICHILD,

a new article added to the list this year.

trade in wheeled rigs is one of the most im- |

portant features of this business. In wagonsa
considevable number of United States makes
are brought in, but the carriage trade is nearly
all in Canadian goods. The business is jobbing,
and the only country branches ave at Carberry
and Brandon. Shipments of goods are made all
over the country, as far as the Pacific coast.
The ofhcz and fine large show room is on
Princess street facing market square. The
staff is composed of ten persons.
R. COCHRANE ANU COMPANY,

This business was established in the spring
of 1890. M. Cochrane, however, has been
conaected with the Manitoba implemnent trade
for eleven years. He was formerly westorn
manager for the Cochrane Maunufacturing Com-
pany, at St. ‘Thomas, Ont., which passed out of
existence some years ago. The western head.
quarters of this company was first cstablished
at Portage la Peairie, in this province, in 1879,
but later was moved to Wianipeg. The com.
pany ceased doiag business here in 1886, Mr.
Cochrane has since been counnected with the
implement trade of Winnipeg in other capaci-
ties. R. Cochrane & Co. handle principally
wheeled and runner vehicles, from several well
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branches at Morden, Manitou, Boissevain and
Brandon, and employs eight men. 1= erected
a building of his own on King street, facing
hay market square, about a year ago, which he
now occupiea for a show room and offi :es, 8ize
30x90. 1is ou-track warehouse is a rented
propwrty. Healso owns his own warehouses at
Boissevain and Manitou.
STEVFKNS AND BURNS.

Are manufacturers of threshers, engines and
hay presses, at London, Oat. Tais is the only
thresher manufacturing concecn hving its own
business in Winnipeg. Other thieshers are
hindled through other ficms doing business
here. This firm was represented here for some
time in this way, but in 1883 opened a branch
in Winaipeg, and John Stevens is now io charge
of the business herc. The Winnipeg office
controls the western business, aud looks after
collections, etc. Branches have not been open-
ed at country points this businuss beiag dure
through other implemenc ageocies.

1. F. ANDERSON AND COMFANY.

This is a new i:mplement firm, established ia
Winnipeg last yewr. The members are H. F.
Anderson and F. J. Calvert. The fiem occupy

the building on Princess street lately used as
an office and warehouse by John Elliott & Son.

huswn castery manufacturers; also the Water- \ They handle the Mercer binder, Klliott War-



